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Dimitrios P. Biller, Bar No. 142,730 F.
E-mail: biller ldtconsulting@verizon.net VQNi
906 Kagawa Street
Pacific Palisades, CA 90272
Telephone: (310) 459-9870
Facsimile: (310) 459-9879 7
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Attorney for Plaintiff, Pro Per g‘j)igé N
:3:2%:93 2
b"o—t ~n
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT =3 -
S -
-

Dimitrios P. Biller,

vs.

Los Angeles County, Los
Angeles District
Attorney’s Office, Victor
Rodriguez, and Pam
Brookwell, Does 1 - /b,

i
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

QVCQQ v0:D 07 9 &K &Z,

COMPLAINT FOR: (A) WRONGFUL
DISCHARGE IN VIOLATION OF
PUBLIC POLICY; (B)
DISCRIMINATION IN VIOLATION
OF THE AMERICAN’S WITH
DISABILITIES ACT;

(C) NEGLIGENCE; (D)
INTENTIONAL INTERFERENCE
WITH PROSPECTIVE ECONOMIC
ADVANTAGE; (E) NEGLIGENT
INTERFERENCE WITH
PROSPECTIVE ECONOMIC
ADVANTAGE; (F) INTENTIONAL
INTERFERENCE WITH BUSINESS
RELATIONSHIP; NEGLIGENT
INTERFERENCE WITH BUSINESS
RELATIONS; (G) INTENTIONAL
INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL
DISTRESS; (H) NEGLIGENT
INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL
DISTRESS; (I) DEFAMATION
AND SLANDER PER SE; (J)
ILLEGAL AND UNFAIR BUSINESS
PRACTICES IN VIOLATION OF
BUSINESS & PROFESSIONS CODE
SECTION 17200 SEEKING
INJUNCTIVE RELIEF AND (K)
PRAYER FOR PUNITIVE DAMAGES

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff,

Defendant.
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NOW COMES DIMITRIOS P. BILLER (“Plaintiff” or
“Plaintiff”) to file and serve his complaint against
(a) the County of Los Angeles (Defendant County of Los
Angeles), (b) Victor Rodriguez (“Defendant Rodriguez”
or “Defendant Rodriguez”), (c) Pam Brookwell (Defendant
“"Brookwell” or “Pam Brookwell”) and Does 1 through 20.

I.

SUBJECT MATTER JURISDICTION

1.‘ The United States District for the Central
District of California (“USDCDC”) has personal
jurisdiction over all Defendants and subject matter
jurisdiction over this complaint. All Defendants
live in the County of Los Angeles and has it principle
place of business in Los Angeles. The USDCDC has
Original Jurisdiction over this complaint. The USDCDC
has subject matter jurisdiction over this complaint
because the First Cause of Action involves a Federal
Question; did Defendant County of Los Angeles violate

Plaintiff’s rights under the American’s with

Complaint - 2
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Disabilities Act pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 12101-122137?
The USDCDC also has Supplemental Jurisdiction over the
remaining claims under 28 U.S.C. 1367. The remaining
claims are so related to claim under the American’s
with Disabilities Act that the other claims form part
of the same cases and controversy under Article III of
the United States Constitution. Plaintiff filed a
claim pursuant to the Fair Employment & Housing Act
because Defendants violated Plaintiff’s rights
protected by the Americans with Disabilities Act.
(Exhibit “1”) On December 8, 2008, the Department of
Fair Employment & Housing sent Plaintiff a “right to
sue” letter. (Exhibit “2”) Furthermore, Plaintiff
filed a claim with the City of Los Angeles. (Exhibit
“37”) and that claim was denied on December 8, 2008.
(Exhibit “4”) The claims Plaintiff filed with the City
of Los Angeles are set forth in Exhibit “3” and
Plaintiff refers to those claims and hereby
incorporates those claims as though fully set forth

herein. On March 24, 2008, Defendant filed a complaint

Complaint - 3
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with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission.
(Exhibit “5”) Plaintiff refers to that complaint and
hereby incorporates that complaint as though fully set
forth herein. Plaintiff received a right to sue letter
on April 15, 2009. (Exhibit “6")

II.

PERSONAL JURISDICTION OVER THE PARTIES

(Plaintiff hereby refers to and incorporates herein

paragraphs 1 as though fully set forth herein)

2. Plaintiff is a resident in the County of Los
Angeles, California. Plaintiff worked for the Los
Angeles District Attorney’s Office (LADA’s Office)
between May 6, 2008 and August 21, 2008 as a Deputy
District Attorney I (“DDA I”). Plaintiff worked in the
East Los Angeles Office of the LADA’s Office from June
6, 2008 to August 21, 2008. Plaintiff is seeking
rélief for himself in his individual capacity, and as a
Private Attorney General for the People of the State of

California.

Complaint - 4
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3. Defendant County of Los Angeles has its
principle place of business in Los Angeles County and
is responsible for the acts, actions, omissions,
conduct, behavior and policies, procedures and
statements of the LADA’s Office and Duties District
Attorneys within the LADA’s Office. The LADA’s Office
is located in the City of Los Angeles, County of Los
Angeles, and State of California.

4. Defendant Victor Rodriguez is employed with and
has been employed with the LADA’s Office before, during
and after the LADA’s Office employed Plaintiff.
Defendant Victor Rodriquez is a resident of the County
of Los Angeles. He is a managing agent for the LADA’s
Office with substantial authority.

5. Pam Brookwell is employed with and has been
employed with the Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department
before, during, and after Plaintiff worked for the
LADA’s Office. Defendant Pam Brookwell is a resident

of the County of Los Angeles.

Complaint - 5
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6. Does 1 through 20 are residents of the County
of Los Angeles. Plaintiff does not know their names at
this time but will amend this complaint to name such
defendants once Plaintiffs learns their names.

7. Defendants Rodriguez, Brookwell and Does 1
through 20 acted as the agents, servants,
representatives, managing agents, and employees for
Defendant County of Los Angeles at all relevant times
in relation to the facts in this case. Furthermore,
Defendants Rodriguez, Brookwell and Does 1 through20
organized a conspiracy to get Plaintiff fired: (a) they
came to an agreement on how to achieve this goal, (b) |
each Defendant committed an actor omission in
furtherance of the conspiracy and (a) they acted in
concert to achieve the goal of the conspiracy.
Defendant County of Los Angeles knew about their
conductvand ratified, agreed, and participated by
allowing Plaintiff to be wrongfully terminated.

III.

VENUE

Complaint - 6
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(Plaintiff hereby refers to and incorporates herein

paragraphs 1-7 as though fully set forth herein)

8. All the acts, events, discriminatory actions,
false representations, defamatory statements,
slanderous per se statements, wrongful conduct,
omissions, violations of public policies, and wrongful
termination of Plaintiff and events described below
took place in the City of Los Angeles in the LADA’s
Office. Therefore, the United States District Court
for the Central District of California the proper venue
for this dispute.

IV.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

(Plaintiff hereby refers to and incorporates herein
paragraphs 1-8 as though fully set forth herein)
9. The LADA’s Office hired Plaintiff to be a
“DDA I” and Plaintiff completed a 30 days training
course with the Training Division of the LADA’s
Office on or about June 6, 2008. During the first

year of his scheduled employment after the one month

Complaint - 7
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training period, Plaintiff and all his classmates had
to go through a three rotations in which Plaintiff
would work in one office of the LADA’s Office for 3
months, then transfer to another office for three
months, and finish the one year probationary period
in a 6 month assignment. The LADA’s Office assigned
Plaintiff to work at the East Los Angeles LADA’s
Office under the supervision of Defendant Victor
Rodriguez. Plaintiff was assigned to the East Los
Angeles LADA’s Office for a 3 month rotation from
June 9, 2008 to approximately September 5, 2008.

10. However, the LADA’s Office put Plaintiff on
paid leave of absence on August 14, 2009 and fired
Plaintiff on August 21, 2008, so he did not finish
his three month rotation. Plaintiff worked for the
LADA’s Office for approximately 9 weeks. The LADA’s
Office gave Plaintiff an August 21, 2008 Memo written
by Victor Rodriguez (Deputy-In-Charge for the East
Los Angeles Office of the District Attorney and

Plaintiff’s supervisor). Plaintiff was also given an

Complaint -~ 8
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August 21, 2008 Termination Letter containing the
same contentions as the memo. The memo sets forth
the alleged reasons why Plaintiff’s evaluation was so
negative. This letter will set forth detailed facts
showing the memo contains false, untruthful,
deceptive, misleading, and incorrect facts.

11. Essentially, LADA’s Office terminated
Plaintiff because: (1) Defendant Rodriguez believed
that Plaintiff was incompetent to perform the duties
of a Deputy District Attorney I; (2)Plaintiff was
emotionally unstable; and (3) Plaintiff could not get
along with law enforcement personnel. The detailed
facts and exhibits set forth below will prove that
these reasons are illegal in violation of the
Americans with Disabilities Act; based on false,
untruthful and misleading material facts and omission
of facts related to Plaintiff’s performance as a
Deputy District Attorney I; and Plaintiff was fired
to prevent Plaintiff from complaining about Sheriff’s

Deputies engaging in illegal acts in violation of

Complaint - 9
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public policy. Essentially, Plaintiff was fired
because he would not tolerate Sheriff’s Deputies
failing to appear in court or showing up late, and
failing to bring to court essential evidence to prove
beyond reasonable doubts that criminal defendants
were guilty of violating the law or should be held to
answer a Felony Information/Complaint.

12. First, Plaintiff is suffering from
depression/Major Depressive Disorder (Organic Brain
Syndrome) and is dyslexic. He has been suffering
from these conditions for most of his life. When
Plaintiff was hired to be a Deputy District Attorney,
he informed the physician for the County of Los
Angeles that he was suffering from serious and major
depression. Plaintiff also informed the County
physician that Plaintiff was taking medication
because of his serious and chronic depression.
Plaintiff continues to see his psychiatrist and he is
under medication. Additionally, Plaintiff informed

Defendant Rodriguez and Judge Injenikian that he is

Complaint - 10
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dyslexic. Therefore, the “emotional reaction” and
“inability to control his emotions”, as described in
the August 21, 2008 memo Defendant Rodriguez wrote,
were a direct consequence of Plaintiff’s mental
disability and learning disability. Defendant
Rodriguez’ behavior toward Plaintiff and the wrongful
actions of Defendant Brookwell triggered the
emotional experiences described in the memo.

13. These mental and intellectual conditions have
been deemed “disabilities” protected under the

Americans with Disabilities Act. Vollmert v.

Wisconsin Dept. of Transp. 197 F3d 293,298 (7™ Cir.

1999) and Mustafa v. Clark County School Dist., 157

F3d 1169, 1174-1175 (9" Cir. 1998). Consequently,
Defendant Rodriguez and the District Attorney’s
Office did not make any reasonable accommodations for
Plaintiff and acted in total disregard to the health
and safety of Plaintiff.

14. Second, the August 21, 2008 memo is laced

with false material facts. Defendant Rodriguez’

Complaint - 11




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Case 2:09-cv-03079-éu}%-RZ Document1l  Filed 05/01/2609 Page 13 of 77

contentions are not supported by any facts and
evidence. He and Defendant Brookwell (Subpoena
Control Officer for the Los Angeles Sheriff’s
Department in East Los Angeles) both fabricated facts
that Plaintiff was demeaning, unprofessional, easily
angered, unreasonable, and too demanding towards law
enforcement and he could not adjust to the realities
of being a Deputy District Attorney. Defendant
Rodriguez and the Subpoena Control Officer for the
Los Angeles Sheriff’s Department retaliated against
Plaintiff because Plaintiff complained about Deputies
failing to appear in Court on the dates scheduled or
when ordered by the Court to do so, or when they were
late causing a delay in the proceedings. Plaintiff
also complained about Sheriff’s Deputies failing to
bring to court essential evidence.

15. Third, Plaintiff’s evaluation and the memo
setting forth examples of Plaintiff’s performance
were drafted to get Plaintiff wrongfully terminated.

Those documents were not an honest assessment of

Complaint - 12
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Plaintiff’s talents as a trial attorney or Deputy
District Attorney I. Plaintiff is not a first or
second year attorney right out of law school; he is a
very skilled trial attorney who has succeeded in
every position he has held as an attorney. He has
practiced as a trial attorney for 20 years.

1l6. Defendants acted in concert with each other
in the wrongful discharge of Plaintiff against Public
Policy and in violation of the American’s with
Disabilities Act. Defendant Rodriguez was the agent,
servant, employee, and representative of the LADA’s
Office, so his actions, statements, conduct, acts,
omissions, wrongful conduct and false representations
are attributable to the LADA’s Office and the County
of Los Angeles through the concept of respondeant
superior. Consequently, Defendant Los Angeles County
is responsible for the actions, statements, conduct,
acts, omissions, wrongful conduct and false
representations of Defendant Rodriguez. Furthermore,

Defendant Brookwell was the agent, servant, employee,

Complaint - 13
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and representative of the Los Angeles Sheriff’s
Department, which is under the jurisdiction of
Defendant Los Angeles County, so her actions,
statements, conduct, acts, omissions, wrongful
conduct and false representations are attributable to
the County of Los Angeles through the concept of
respondeant superior. Consequently, Defendant Los
Angeles County is responsible for the actions,
statements, conduct, acts, omissions, wrongful
conduct and false representations of Defendant
Brookwell. Furthermore, Defendants had evil,
dishonest, and vindictive motivating reasons for
their wrongful conduct. Defendant the County of Los
Angeles is Vicariously Liable for the actions,
statements, misrepresentations, conduct, omissions,
and inaction of Defendants Rodriguez and Brookwell
because: Plaintiff was harmed by the
employees/agents of Defendant County of Los Angeles;
Defendants Rodriguez and Brookwell were acting for

the Defendant County of Los Angeles as employees,

Complaint - 14
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